Steel, Jos., gardener Sterritt, David, blacksmith Stevens, Enoch, gentleman STEVENS, IRA T., groceries, crockery and glassware STEVENS, N. H., J.P., land speculator Stewart, James, bender Stewart, Wm., builder (K. & S.) Stimers, A., teamster Stirch, Wm., waggonmaker Stirling, Walter, laborer Story, Alfd., joiner Taylor, Wm., cheese box maker Teer, John, butcher, &c Telfer, Jas., machinist THOMPSON, GEO., groceries, boots and shoes, &c. (See advt) . mental bearing , wante Thompson, W., laborer Turner, A., carpenter Van Velsor, Calvin, teamster

Andriepan mallant.

VAN VELSOR & SAMSON; physicians and surgeons Van Velsor, Wm., gentleman VESTER HOUSE, Geo. Vester, prop. condex It and t small Wallace, John, sawyer Wallace R., spoke turner Watson, Adam, sawyer Wedge, Chas., teamster Wedge, C. A., clerk land of M. Wedge, Joseph, saddler Weedmark, Nathan, farmer Wellwood, E. J., laborer Wellwood, Mark, farmer White's Hotel, S. White, prop. White, Sol., carriagemaker White, W. D., carpenter Wilkinson, W., laborer Wilshaw, Henry, bender Willson, Edwin, clerk Wilson, Robt., carpenter Wright, S. hub-turner VAN VELSOR, D. J., M.D. Young, Jos., sawyer

Michaelson, George R. M.D.

Ba

BA

Pickering S. butcher . . SHELDON, O. E. habell seper Paramaga d. W. BOTHWELL and A. And A. And A.

Pickers y H. M. gentleman, Schelder J. B. gentleman

A town in the Township of Zone, on the line of the Great Western Railway; distant from Chatham 26 miles, from London 40 miles, and from Windsor 70 miles. It was laid out in 1855, but its settlement dates from 1858, at which time it contained one store and two saw mills. The Hon. George Brown was the original proprietor of the site, which was disposed of in 1856. The Bothwell Land and Petroleum Company, or "Scotch Company," purchased 5,250 acres lying round and in the town. This purchase gave the first great impetus to oil operations in this section. The company is under the management of A. R. Pratt, Esq.

Bothwell was incorporated as a town by special Act of Parliament in 1865. Population in 1866 reached nearly 6,500.

The town of Bothwell is indebted to its apparently inexhaustible mineral wealth for its prosperity. On the first discovery of

. Lable 13ce advis